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Flom:
Sent:
To:
Ca:

Subiedi

Attachments:

ONG Ll Ll <llong@lonpac.com>
Friday,28 February 2020 9:30 AM
assignments@lkkauto.com; Summer Lee {LKKAuto)
MT_Claim_SG; admin@mycar.sg
RE: OUR REF: SML793Z YOUR REF: GBD9255c PRE-REPAIR INsPECTIoN
FORSMU93Ti Our Ref: 1 9/20/2ONCO6/O231 12 lExternal Generatl
SAS2756113.pdf

Lonpac External - General
Dear Nlvitha

PIease arrange TP survey,

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive I Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 fhe Concourse
Singapore 199555
fgl ! (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65\ 6296 2706

Lonpac Extemal- Generaldata is for intefial / extefial use.

From: My Car Consultant [mailtoiadmin@mycar.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 27 February 2020 8:31 pM
To: ONG Ll tl <llong@lonpac.com>

Subject: REr OUR REEr SML7937J yOUR REF: GBD9ZS5C pRE-REpAtR

19 /20 /zON C06 / 023 172 [External General]

wlTHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Li Li,

Please appoint LKK for survey

Best Regards,

Huiqin

Claims I N,ly Car Consultant pte Ltd

INSPECTION FORSML7937i Our Ref:

tr
tr
tr
tr

+65 8E668832

Admi4amvc .sq

Ml!!r.s8

53 UbiAvc l, Paya Ubi Industrial Part! 0l-33, 5408934



. Th'sFmair *dirding atached t es may conta,n confidential nformalion and |s Intended only tor the use of lhe ndrvidual and/orenlitY lo which il is addressed. lfyou have received rn,s message,n eno,, pteas" noi-iryin" J"no"r otm""rror and detele themessage. Thank you. -
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IMIPORTANT NOTICE

Daie Of Repolr

Date OfAccident

Exact Local on OfAccident

Counlry/State of Loss

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATE I'/IENT

1 Pease,eporr99II99l!rhedola sof theacodentrospeedupthecaimsprocess.
2 Ihs Form musl b€ comp eled bv the Po icyho der and/or the Authorsed Driver.
3lnrom.to.provdedmuslbeeslrulhTulardaccuraleaspossblo.AnywilfulmsrepEsenlalonorwitholdnqofmarerafeclsmayaowinsurancecompan€st!

4. The lssue and ecceplance olth s Form by nsur.nce compan es s noi an admiss on ot poicy tab ty on the pan ofrhe insuranue compan es
5. Any ralse r€porting m.y be retered to the Police for inwslisation.
6.Thsr€porlwllberomardedbylhe nsursrcollheGlARecordsManaqemenlCentreestablshedbytheGenera lnsuranceAssocaronotSngapore(cA)ror
archiving and lhal copies ofth s repodwr,Iora lee, be nade avaiable upon app aton by ift€rest€d part es
7 By lh€ odgement oflh s reporl to the nsurers you he@by consenl Io lhe arch v ng ofihis repon al lhe cenlre and to cop es ofthe repoft being mads ava abre

26102t2020 12 25

251021242014:40

TELOK KURAU LORONG L

SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Nunrber

rsured/Policytolder

Name Oi Regislered Owner

Co Reg No

EmailAddress

Allernatve Phone No

Vehicle Particulars

Exaci Purpose iorwhich vehicle was be ng used al

Are you cla m nS underyour own insurance po cy
lor repa rto yourvehicle?

lf No Please slate action to be taken

'lsurance company

Name oi lnsurance Company

Type Of Coverage

Cover Note Nunrber

Driver

NRIC No

Date OfB arh

Date Of Drving Pass

Driv ng Experlence

EMailAddress

SML7937J

LUMENS AUTO PTE LTD

2XXXXX96l K

OPERATIONS@LUI\,1ENS,SG

oFFtcE-87781765

TOYOTA

PRrUS PLUS-1.8 (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY

PRIVATE HIRE

TOKIO N/ARINE NSI]RANCE SINGAPORE LTD

THIRD PARry

YES

19|VK000822R00

BOO CHAI YI

SXXXXl lOD

06/08/1976

OUTDOOR

44t0212004

16 YEARS AND O MONTHS

IIALE

(LocAL)+65-93836486

NOEMAIL



Was drver an employee ofthe lnsured's Company

lf No Relationsh p of lhe Drverwlth the lns!red

Veh cle Reg stral on Number of Drive/s Own

lnsuraice Cornpany of Drve/s Own Veh cle

General lnlormalion of the Accldent

Type Of Acc dent

WeatherConditons

Oth.r lnformation

Was any foreign vehicle nvolved n th s accldent?

Number of veh cles ( nclud ns own vehicle)
nvolved n lhe acc dent

Was any body inlured in the Accideirt?

JVas any iniured conveyed to hosptal by

Was any other material or properly damaged?

I have been approached by unknown person(s)
solcil ng/offerng accident claims ass slsnce.

Number of Passengers (lncluding Drver)

Details of Police Aclion

Was the accident reported to the polce?

lfYes Please stale wh ch Police Station

Polce Siailon Name

Police Slat on Address

Police Station contact

,ryas notice of nlended Prosecution given?

lf Yes aga nsiwhom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKEICH PLAN

Attachmenl(s)

Are acc denl photos avallable for attachment?

Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any aud o recorded?

BLK2Os, BEDOK NORTH ST,1,#03-375

460205

NO

OTHER. NIRER

:

SIDE SWIPE

CLEAR

DRY

NO

2

NO

2

NA]\IE : PASSENGER

GENDER: ] T/ALE

YES

1O UBIAVENUE 3

ROAD: 10 UBI AVENUE 3 , POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY
SINGAPORE

TEL NOr - FAX NO:

NO

NO

NO

YES

NO

Vehicle Registration Number

Vehicle lvlake/Model/Colour

Deta s Oi Propert es

Veh cle Calegory

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport N!nrber

GBD9255C

PRIVATE CAR

90697676



Poslcode

tnsurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenqer (lncluding Driver)

r



Accident Sketch Plan
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Accident Sketch Plan
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VehicleDetails
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, 03Mar2020
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r Firn Regiskition D.te:

PRIUSPLUS(AUTO)
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22RaO49424 I

JTDZ53EUOOJO4o569

100.ot,w {l34bhpt
$30,006.00--_ I
Aa )un2Or9

O4jun2o19 l
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$2aoot.oo
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,,-.I'le!{:{!aB!34,ir19,"1?,.!:,
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COE Catesory:

The informationcontainedherein isconeltasat03 Mar2020
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Used toyota prius pus Car & Used Cars & Veh ctes Singapore, sgcarMan

New Cars r!,]i.x. Renht Cars SR[Mycar Oireron producrs

The #1 Collaboration App
A lul Fea1L,.ed Soiiv.,i ,, icr iLl:r.a :: .,.ctects & trrira.rats

Post an Advertisement
sen tyo!6ef Mv€rse t atjuj
$5a until it's SOLD!

{
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,,

Toyota Prils Hybrid 1,5A Plls l10s/s33 er0,33o^r

.::{EB

Home New Cars Used Cars Se lt4y Car Dnedory products Insurance ArUce Forum Resou(es

,. 
".... -..,., bG'c!'.r i ,!. ac.

Follow sgcarMart.com

Aboutuslc.re4 conEct Us sitemap Terms orseryce pnvacy potj.y I peEn 
a I Dara prote.tion 5t t-"menL

@2004,2020 5qc Mart,At r qhts reserued.

hilps //w\rw.sgcarmaft.com/!sed cars/llsting.php?MOD=toyota+pr us+p us&PRC=O&DE P-O&RG D=O&VEH=l]&AVL:2
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.o MYCARCONSULTANTPTE
R€g no.:2016058782
Adares: s3 UbiAve 1sO1-33 Paya Ubllndustria ParkSlfgapore4O8g34MYTNN

s\,^f m (rki,)
)8lo-L/Zb-Lt)

TP u.\ot 
f^yl,,

Estimation
Date:

Vehicle:

14ake / Model
Chassis:

r$

Ll,lr, I i.ft - '2:': 
q,ri.. ncl,i/

li.r iia . !i cl:1.' ': rrr, nt:. ! r.lbelirerili s:ir tarlig
! ,: .;,rr:!.lir':r5ld! i? resldey
. rn3 i:.3s e:. s:lt.a i asrl nalcn
. Ti rr;anrsunet scir ,'r ir:JtPiatudi.e ba:5
. rlr elr-!d r{alihr sa .xed
.:Ir.rErlar lE rsrrl<laeilsr cvolfid

:5 i qltohet!ql(r.3 1j0m hlrn.e aomrar/

,.,.".rtJ!417r*l#"
!?.tr@oTA/PRIUS

No. Description unit ljnit Price Amount

+o

3/l1q 5

_>-:-t-
2lqq 6'J

llo

l/0

')o
X
6c:
)-
) '"(q tro

1,5\o

t1/+ott.[']
- ')"f,
1,5tLt'1

L/S
j/5ao

Parts Replacement:

1 REAR FENDER RH 2 PD 7 S 81o.so s 810.s0,
2 REAR DOOR RH .. DtI 1 S 898.40 $ 898.4Q
3 REAR DooR TRIM BoARD RH .qh ],/ 1 s 746.50 $ 746.s0,
4 REAR DOOR LOCK ,. Sqw,l 7 S s3o.7o S s3o.7o
5 REAR DOOR GLASS X ry" 1 S s10.60 s s10.60
6 REAR DOOR GLAS REGULATOR 

.,. /aT I 5 230.80 S 230.80.
7 REAR POWER WINDOW I\4OTOR RH 1,X(V 7 s 510.90 5 s10.90
8 REAR POWER WINDOW SWITCH RH 1,/I ot7 s 140.60 s 140.60,
9 REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE RH LONG ). R 1 S 108.30 s 108.30
10 REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE RH SMALL X !v. 1 s 60.70 S 60.70
77 CENTRE PILLAR RH X \VL 1 S sso.5o S sso.6o.
12 REAR WINDOW GUIDE RH '( ttv< 7 s 209.40 s 209.40
13 REAR WINDOW GUIDE GARNISH , - ?/,0I 7 s 170.50 S 17o.so
74 REAR DOOR STICKER / yt1 7 S 67.10 s 67.10
15 REAR DOOR RUBBER RA / r Ct*. 1 5 240.30 s 240.3A

S,\\ lorte [ " lR. S s,78s.90
Less 25% s 7,446.4A

Total s 4339.43
S/Nett items:

16 RIMS Cov zr ,, t1t4 t sE- s 300.00 5 300.00
77 TYRE X I SE- s 80.00 S 8o.oo

s 380.00
Labour to:

18 TO CHECK REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING 1 5 so.oo S so.oo
19 TO REMOVE AND REFIT REVERSE SENSOR 1 S 8o.oo s 80.00
20 TO REMOVE AND REFIT WINDSCREEN MOULDING L s 120.00 S 12o.oo
27 TO RESPRAY UNDERCOATING r s 100.00 s-; 10o.oo
22 APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS 7 s 120.00 5 ) 12o.oo
23 SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS 7 S 1,soo.oo 5 1,500.00
24 PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS r s 1,s00.00 s 1,s00.00

S 3,470.00

r;r:,^! - u'o
4&rr. frrt (["t'

Parts Replacement Amou
Total Amount for Labour

s

s

4,779.43

3,470.O0

TotalAmount S 8,189.43


